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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Code A 
FW: Inquest Comms draft materials to circulate to group 

External Stakeholder List.doc; Internal Stakeholder List.doc; Project Group 

Stakeholder List.doc; Spokespeople and sign offs.doc; Inquest Action Plan 

18.12.08.doc 

Dear All 

I am rather late in sending this out, I do apologise. 

Regards 

Project Officer (GWMH) 
Hampshire Primary Care Trust 

Comments back to me by the end of this week, I am afraid. 

From:i               Code A 
Se n,._t....~.0_~.j_~_n.-_0~.-_r_ry-2 Di]9-T 7~.53- ..................................................... 
To:i Code A i ........................................................ 
Cc: -~;~ffi5~];-I~i~]~a rd; i.~. .................. _C._..o._d_..e._ _A_ .................... 
Subject: Tnquest Comms draft materials to circulate to group 

Dearicode Ai 

Please find attached the action plan (which we will update weekly) as well as the draft stakeholder lists and 
spokesperson and sign off documents to be circulated to the group for comments by the end of next week. 

Many thanks and I look forward to receiving comments back. 

Kind regards 

Code A 

~S~-fii-~fCb-fi~ultant, Trimedia UK 
30 Carlton Crescent, Southampton SO15 2EW 
Tel: 023 8038 2970 Mobile: 07595 106459 
www.trimediauk.com 
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Belfast, Birmingham, Bristol, Cardiff, Dublin, Edinburgh, Glasgow, Leeds, London, Manchester, Newcastle, Norwich, 
Southampton 

Europe’s leading Public Relations consultancy 

Trimedia’s footprint is the biggest in pan-European PR. Our 30 wholly-owned offices in 11 countries serve the 
national, European and global communications needs of a diverse range of companies and organisations. Our sister 
company Mmd provides unparalleled coverage in 18 markets in Central and Eastern Europe, Russia and the CIS. 
Trimedia is part of Huntsworth plc. Trimedia. Trends. Tools. Talent. www.trimediagroup.com 

Registered Office: 15-17 Huntsworth Mews, London NW1 6DD Registered Number: 3140273 Registered in the UK 

http://www.trimediau k.com/index, ph~o?la~ge= 1773&1=1 

Disclaimer - January 13, 2009 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are 

addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are those of the author and do not represent the views of the 

Tr~.~ unless otherwise explicitly stated. The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom 
of Information Act 2000. Unless the Information is legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply 

cannot be guaranteed. 


